Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of 01No. Diesel Generator Set (50kVA,
Three Phase) for NHIDCL, Regional Office at Imphal, Manipur in FY-2021- 2022"-

. Reply to Query:

| Query Raised by M/s Fuji Technical Services Pvt. Ltd.
We have registered in NSIC /MSME and certificates
attached for your reference, kindly confirm whether we
have exempted in EMD.

8 Please confirm, if any factory mspectlon is appllcable
from your end.
9 Please confirm, if any exhaust extension required after

10

We will provide foundation as per the tender

" document, please confirm if any protection shed
| required for DG Set.

You have mentioned in tender that all cables shall
provide by bidder, please confirm the length of

' required cable.

During warranty you have mentioned scope clearly,
after warranty you have required extra 3 year AMC,
kindly confirm how many visit is required in an year
" during AMC after warranty and also who will provide

" necessary spares during AMC after warranty.

"You have mention 16 hr testing is required, please
' confirm who will bear the diesel charges.

"é_b#vrﬁlease confirm, whether customer will provide earthing

| for DG set.

S —

" You have mentioned that completlon period is 30 days,
‘ we would request to amend the completion period
max1mum upto 60days.

'silencer, if yes please confirm the height.

"“Please confirm hydra access available at site for
unloading.

Reply

" MSME will be exempted

i from EMD submission.

Please refer RFP.

" Please refer Clause no. |

04 of NIT.

Please refer
corrigendum-|
uploaded on NHIDCL
website & CPP portal;
AMC not required for
the subject work. A
Diesel charges will be

| paid by Authority,

NHIDCL

Please refer
corrigendum-ll|
uploaded on NHIDCL
website & CPP portal

Please refer RFP.

Please refer RFP.

Please refer RFP.

Please refer Clause no.
04 of NIT.

-

Sushil Verma
DGM(P)
RO-Imphal, NHIDCL
11.02.2022




